

Tunbridge Conservation Commission
Sept. 5, 2024 @ Tunbridge Library, 6:00 pm
Minutes

Members present: Betsy Gaiser, Eliza Minnucchi, Evan Reiss, Tess Mix, Cheryl Metcalf
Public Present: none

- ❖ Call to Order: 6:07 pm
- ❖ Approve June meeting minutes - Minutes approved without corrections
- ❖ "Winter Evenings" planning:
 - Discussed guest speakers, outreach and compensation.
 - Selected dates: January 10th, January 24th, February 28th, March 14th
 - Agreed to have speakers confirmed and bios sent to CM by Nov. 30.
 - *Action Item: Review Winter Evening document for identified contacts*
 - *Action Item: CM will share bio page with members*
- ❖ River cleanup/Fall event planning
 - We proposed a clean-up on Dickerman Hill for 1st weekend in October 5 or 6.
 - TM reported that north of Larkin Bridge could use also attention.
 - *Action Item: BG will attend WRP River Cleanup and report back regarding Lois Barreda/Dickerman property progress as it relates to Oct. 5 cleanup.*
 - *Action Item: BG will connect with Christian P. about collaborating for a potential Oct. cleanup.*
- ❖ Mission statement review/Committee discussion: We continue to clarify 3 pillars and language surrounding these.
 - *TM and MK and will meet to review mission documents and clarify potential verbage for mission focus*
- ❖ Membership Outreach: We will reach out/encourage new members.
- ❖ Other business:
 - EM will represent Tunbridge on Sept. 17 for a Guinness Book of World Records reception recognizing/celebrating our world record for Green Up Vermont.
 - Discussion of Fall Walk Falls Hill Walk
 - *Action Item : Betsy will reach out to landowners (Hemmingway)*
- ❖ TQ review, Wildlife reports, Future Agenda

Next Meeting: Thursday Oct. 3 , 2024 @ TPL beginning at 6:00 pm

